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MEMORANDUM #21 104

TO: TOWN COUNCIL

FROM:  ROBERT L. HEDLUND, MAYO)%

RE: CONCﬁHf(')NAL DESIGN SERVICES-BEAL’S PARK, NORTH
WEYMOUTH ( pnco Pma/ Di—

DATE: JUNE 24, 2021

I submit the following measure to Town Council for its consideration and action:

“That the Town of Weymouth transfer the sum of $30,000.00 from the Stabilization Fund

(8372) to a capital project fund for the purpose of funding costs associated with Conc

Design Services for Beal’s Park. be Dﬂ/
ol\

This need is #99 on the 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan

At the time of this submittal the unappropriated balance in the Stabilization Fund is
$6,107,879.55.

This measure requires a legal notice and public hearing.

NOTE: The amount of this stabilization transfer will be replenished with FY21 Free Cash,

which is expected to include the unappropriated $10 million received via the Host Commumty
Agreement with Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC.
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